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TOWN OF YORKTOWN, NY 
 

CATSKILL WATER SUPPLY DRINKING WATER FLUORIDATION 
CONTRACT 19-2 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 – OCTOBER 24, 2019 

 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF CATSKILL WATER 
SUPPLY DRINKING WATER FLUORIDATION, CONTRACT 19-2: 
 
NOTE: Last day to submit questions regarding the Catskill Water Supply Drinking 
Water Fluoridation Project, Contract 19-2, is October 25, 2019. 
 
This Addendum is intended to summarize the MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING held 
at the Catherine Street Facility, Old Crompond Road & Garden Lane, Yorktown, NY at 
11:00 a.m. on Wednesday October 16, 2019 and additional changes to the Contract 
Documents after that time. The Pre-Bid Meeting Report (below) and any items discussed 
during the meeting are not part of the Project Manual or Contract Documents. The Report 
is not binding and shall not be construed to have changed the Contract Documents. Any 
modifications to the Contract Documents are included in the Addendum section below. 
 
1. PRE-BID MEETING REPORT – OCTOBER 16, 2019:  

 
A. All attendees signed in at the start of the meeting and the meeting agenda was 

distributed. 
B. Introductions were made. Representing the Engineer were: Vanessa McPherson 

and Lindsay McCarthy of Arcadis. Representing the Owner were: Michael Quinn, 
Ken Rundle and Mike Mills from the Town of Yorktown. Operator was noted as 
Northern Westchester Joint Water Works (NWJWW). 

C. Vanessa McPherson of Arcadis recited the contents of the Agenda.  
D. Contract 19-2 has two Parts: General and Electrical. Bid Forms are provided in 

the Contract Documents for the two Bids. 
E. It was noted that the Contract currently requires Substantial Completion by June 

30, 2020. The Contract Duration will be updated to reflect 210 Consecutive 
Calendar Days to Substantial Completion in lieu of a date. 

F. Regarding permits and coordination, Arcadis noted that the project is being 
funded by a grant from the New York State Department of Health, which drives 
the Minority and Women Business Enterprise requirements included in the 
documents. Approval to construct the project is being sought from the 
Westchester County Department of Health. Additionally, an application for a 
modified Land Use Permit from the New York City Department of Environmental 
Protection for the site is in progress. The Town and Engineer are actively 
updating these entities on the status of the project and approvals.  A Building 
Permit and Road Opening Permit must be obtained from the Town, but the fees 
will be waived. 
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G. It was noted that the shutdown of the 24-inch Transmission Main must be 
coordinated with the upcoming NYCDEP Catskill Aqueduct shutdown. The 24-
inch Transmission Main must be in service during the Catskill Shutdown. The 
timing of this is noted in the Contract Documents. Refer to Section 01 14 16. The 
NYCDEP currently has the Catksill Aqueduct shutdown scheduled for November 
2019 through March 2020. 

H. Bidders were permitted to tour the Catherine Street Facility. The meeting and 
tour lasted approximately 30 minutes.  

I. Several questions were asked during the meeting and tour, and the Town/Arcadis 
provided the following responses: 

i. Question: Can the Hazardous Materials Report be emailed to the Bidders 
for review? 

Response:  Yes, the Report is available at Town Hall for review and will be 
made available on www.EmpireStateBidSystem.com.  

ii. Question:  It appears that a Road Closure will be required for the installation 
of the Flow Meter Vault. Is this a Town roadway and are any 
special permits required? 

Response:  Old Crompond Road and Garden Lane are Town Roads. A Road 
Opening Permit will be required from the Town for the work. 

iii. Question:  Who is responsible for the excavation required for buried 
Electrical work? 

Response:  The Electrical Contractor is responsible for excavation associated 
with buried electrical work. 

iv. Question: Is there any concrete encasement for the underground Electrical 
work? 

Response: There is no concrete encasement for the underground Electrical 
work as shown on the Drawings.   

v. Question:  What is the project budget? 
Response:  The Town has been awarded a grant in the amount of $901,000 

which includes construction and engineering.  
vi. Question:  Regarding the removal of the suction piping from the Catskill 

Aqueduct, please clarify the extent and whether any work is in 
the Aqueduct itself. 

Response:  This work is included as a Bid Alternate at the request of the 
NYCDEP. No work is within the Aqueduct.  Piping shall be 
removed to the crown of the Aqueduct (refer to ‘Modifications to 
Contract Drawings’ below).  

vii. Question:  What is the location of the instruments shown in the Flow Meter 
Vault? 

Response:  The instruments will be located on the Sump side of the Flow 
Meter Vault. 

viii. Question:  Approximately how long is the piping to connect the Grinder 
Pump discharge to the Low Pressure Force Main? 

Response:  The pipe is approximately 400 feet long as shown on the 
Drawings.  
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The following changes are hereby made part of and must be attached to the Project 
Manual and Contract Drawings: 

 
2. MODIFICATIONS TO THE PROJECT MANUAL:  
 

A. Section 00 21 13, Instructions to Bidders: 
i. Article 19 – Evaluation of Bids and Award of Contract. Add New Paragraph 

19.01.F as follows: 
 

F. Award is subject to acceptance of the Contractor’s Qualifications by New York 
State Department of Health in accordance with the terms of the Owners 
Agreement for Grant Funding. 

 
B. Section 00 52 13, Agreement: 

i. Replace Paragraph 4.02.A in its entirety with the following: 
 

A. Substantial Completion and Completed and Ready for Final Payment: The Work 
shall be substantially completed within 210 days after the date when the Contract 
Times commence to run as provided in Paragraph 4.01 of the General Conditions, 
and completed and ready for final payment in accordance with Paragraph 15.06 of 
the General Conditions within 240 days from the date when the Contract Times 
commence to run. 

 
 
3. MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DRAWINGS: 
 

A. Sheet G-04.  For Note 5), delete the following sentence: “Piping located over the 
Catskill Aqueduct shall not be removed”. 

B. Sheet G-10.  Replace referenced Specification Section with, “Section 33 05 13, 
Manholes and Structures”. 

C. Sheet E-01.  Add the following notes: 
a. Utility Pole Note:  Contractor to verify location in field. No additional cost 

to Owner for difference in distance. 
b. Existing Utility Service Note: Contractor shall return existing CTs and 

meter to utility company. 
D. Sheet E-02. Add the following notes: 

a. Demolition Note: Remove all electrical equipment even if not shown on 
drawings. Patch and seal all openings. Provide temporary power, wire and 
raceway as required for construction for all trades. 

b. General Note: Drawing sourced from Town as-built drawings. Any 
discrepancies shall be the responsibility of the contractor to remove and 
patch. 

E. Sheet E-03. Replace in its entirety with the Attached. 
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4. ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda (2 Pages). 
B. Sign In Sheet from Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting (1 Page). 
C. Bidder Request for Information and Clarification (1 Page). 
D. Sheet E-03 of the Contract Drawings. 

 
 
 

5. REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION/ CLARIFICATION: 
 

See attachment ‘Bidder Request for Information and Clarification’ for questions 
received and corresponding responses. 
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Town of Yorktown 
 

Catskill Water Supply Drinking Water Fluoridation 
Contract 19-2 

 

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda 
 

Date:  October 16, 2019 
Time:  11:00 AM 
Location: Catherine Street Facility (Old Crompond Road & Garden Lane) 
 

1. Introductions 
a. Owner (Town of Yorktown), Engineer (Arcadis), Operator (NWJWW) 

 
2. Bid Information 

a. Bids are due Friday November 1, 2019 at 11 AM local time in the Office 
of the Town Clerk of the Town of Yorktown – Town Hall, 363 Underhill 
Avenue, Yorktown Heights, NY. 

b. Bid will be received for: 
i. Contract No. 19-2 Part 1 – General Construction 

ii. Contract No. 19-2 Part 2 – Electrical Work 
c. Submit the Following with the Bid Proposal: 

i. A certified check or bid bond in the amount of 10% of the total 
bid amount 

ii. Bid Proposal Form  
iii. Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate 
iv. Qualifications Statement 
v. MWBE Utilization Plan 

d. All questions shall be directed to: the Town Clerk 
dquast@yorktownny.org with the subject heading provided. All questions 
must be submitted in writing by October 25, 2019. Responses to questions 
will be provided via Addenda. 

e. The “Instructions to Bidders” must be followed in all respects. 
f. Substantial Completion shall be within 210 consecutive calendar days.  

Liquidated damages shall be enforced. 
g. Permits and Coordination. 
h. Contract documents are available from Town Hall and the Empire State 

Bid site [www.EmpireStateBidSystem.com].  
i. Hazardous Materials Report is available to review at Town Hall. 
j. All local codes shall be followed. 
k. Prevailing Wage Rates apply.  
l. Project Bonding is required.  

 
3. Scope of Work 

a. Constructing a new fluoride storage and feed system for the Catskill 
Drinking Water Supply to the Town of Yorktown, including: 

i. Day Tank, Transfer Pump, Metering Pump, piping, valves, and 
appurtenances, including injection quill and sample probe. 

ii. Containment Area and Equipment Pads. 
iii. Emergency Eyewash and Shower, sink and water heater. 

mailto:dquast@yorktownny.org
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iv. Heating and ventilation improvements. 
v. Instrumentation and Control System. Fluoride analyzer to be 

provided by Owner. 
vi. Grinder Pump Station, piping, and connection to Low Pressure 

Force Main. 
b. Building Improvements including new roof. 
c. New electrical service, lighting and power systems. 
d. Bid Alternates: 

i. Flow Meter and Vault. 
ii. Repaving Driveway. 

iii. Removal of Catskill Aqueduct Suction piping. 
 

4. Project Highlights: 
a. Scheduling and MOPO. 
b. Site Constraints. 

 
5. Walk Through 

 





Contract 19-2; Part 1 & 2

Question/Request

Date 

Submitted Arcadis Reponse Date Responded

Please provide type or spec for MFR cable 

(drawing E01 & E03)
10/17/2019

For the flow meter, a standard multi-

conductor instumentation cable is anticipated.  

For the grinder pump, it will be a standard 

pump cord.

10/24/2019

Note on Drawing E03 mention about P&ID for 

additional details. There is no P & ID drawings. 

Please clarify.

10/17/2019

Refer to Sheet G-13 (Instumentation P&ID and 

Network Architecture. 10/24/2019

Please provide location for “Fill Station”.
10/23/2019

The Fill Station has been eliminated. Please 

refer to updated Sheet E-03.
10/24/2019

Please specify who provide & install the Unit 

heaters, water heater & Fan. 10/23/2019

General Contract (Part 1) to provide and install 

the unit heaters, water heater and fan. 10/24/2019

Please provide wiring “size” & type for PB. The 

control schematic diagram doesn’t show. 10/23/2019

Clarification: the “PB” is an integral alarm reset 

pushbutton on the eyewash/shower. 10/24/2019

Bidder Request for Information and Clarification
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